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e 0 Kim berley Pena 

From : 

Sent: 

To : Records Clerk 

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel 

B E C K . CHARLES [ B E C K . CHARLES @ I eg .stat e . f I. u s] 

Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM 

I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any 
docket where Harold's name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8. 

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions. 

Charlie Beck 

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM 

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel 
ro: BECK.CHARLES 

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the 
lames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward 
Jour request(s) to Clerk@,,psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 41 3-71 18. Please let nie know if I can be of any further 
ielp. 

11 0492 
)lo503 
141 272 
141441 
,503 74 
15095 8 
160038 
60122 
60162 
60198 
60253 
60256 
60257 
GO258 
GO260 
6026 1 
50262 
50285 
503 00 
5036s 
50598 
50606 
50638 
,0644 
io650 
,0658 
,0677 
,0700 

512007 

Stephen C. Burgess 
Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck 

/Harold McLeanPatiicia Christensen 
,.Harold McLean/Rick Mann 
1.H. McLeadC. Beck/P. Christensen 
dHarold McLeanPatricia Chnstensen 
v' McLean/Beck/McGlo thliidChristensen 
r/ Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
/Harold McLean 
/Harold McLean 
i Harold .McLean/Stephen Reilly 
;Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 

v'Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
.'Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
V'Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
,Harold Mc Leads  tephen Rei lly 
&Harold McLeadStephen Reilly 
* Harold McLeadCharles J. Beck 

/Harold McLean 
&Harold McLean 
~Harold McLean 
-/Harold McLeanKharles J. Beck 
4larold Mc LeanPatric i a Christ ens en 
P. ChristensenK. Beck". McGlothlin 

J Harold McLean 
JHarold McLean 

Stephen C. Reilly 
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060774 
06081 1 
07000 1 
070002 
070003 
070007 
070052 
070098 
0701 83 

b *'Harold McLean 
Harold McLeadPatricia ristensen 
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 

tiHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen 
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 

d'H.McLean/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 
Charles Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly 

Kim Peiia 
Chief Deputy Coininksion Clerk 

Officeof the Conmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
,850) 413-6770 

Vom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto: BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
ient: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM 
-0: Kimberley Pena 
iubjed: Substitution of Counsel 

Cim, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has 
7 t e we ned? 

'hanks. 

lharlie Beck 

harles J. Beck 
terim Public Counsel 

ffice of Public Counsel 
I1 West Madison Street, #812 
dlahassee, FL 32399-1400 

31: 850-487-8240 
IX: 850-488-4491 
mail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

512007 
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From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 1:18 PM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Removal of name from mailing list 

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to 
the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and already requested the addition of my name and new employer on 
selected mailing lists. 

Thank you. 

Michael 

Michael Gross 
Project Attorney 
Earthjustice 
11 1 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
T: 850-68 1 -003 1 
F: 850-681 -0020 
www.earthiustice.org 

Because the earth needs a good lawyer 

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email 
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments. 

11 1412007 



OCT-05-06 08:ZBAM F R O M - F L O R I D A  

Sceve Wilkeran Presidenr 

October 4,2006 

Ms. Blanca S. Baqo, Dirtctor 
Division of rhe Comnlission Clerk 
and Adniinisrrative S e n  iccs 
Florida Public Service Comrnisbior 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F t 3 2 W O 8 5 U  

RE: FPSC Docket No. 060638 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

I am wiring 10 requesr that rhe Florida Cable 'felzcommulications Association, Inc. ("FCTA"') be 
daced on rhe mading list of person:: interested in monironng h e  above-referenced docket. Please 

Michael A. Cross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & RtgUlaIOry Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Associarion, Inc. 
246 E. 6'n Avenue, Suere 100 
Tiillahassee, FL 32303 

8501681-9676 Fax 
E-Mail Address: mgross@faa.com. 

850168 1 - 199U 1'21. 

ahank YOU for your astisrance in this matrer. Please conracx me VVA any questiori 

Sincerely, A 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
& Regulatory Counsel 


